## **Zamir Ahmed Awan**

## DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact: 051-4858187

LinkedIn:



2002 - 2006

## **About**

Dr. Zamir Ahmed Awan is working as DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Zamir Ahmed Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

University Main Office (UMO)

**Deputy Chief (Tech)** 

PCST, MoST,

MS in Mechanical Engineering Shanghai University , China	1985 - 1987
BE in Mechanical Engineering Shanghai University , China	1981 - 1985
BS in Chinese Language Beijing Language and Culture University , Pakistan	1980 - 1981
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1977 - 1979
Matric (SSC) in Science Group BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1975 - 1977
Experience	
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022- Present
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence	2022- Present 2017 - 2022
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities  DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence	
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities  DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities  DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence	2017 - 2022
DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities  DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities  DD Chinese Studies Centre of Excellence School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2017 - 2022 2016 - 2017